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Vendor Question: 
RFP 7551010 – Environmental & Civil Engineering Services 
 
 
Question 1:  Please confirm specific services that should be included in the proposal.  

a. Should landscape architecture services should be provided? 
A: Not necessary for proposal.   

Question 2: Are there specific environmental engineering qualifications required? 
 
A: The services required will vary and may include (but not be limited to) soils handling and disposal, 
wetlands related issues, wastewater handling/transport, and storm water management.  Accordingly, 
experience and expertise in these areas is desired.  It should be noted that the college intends to 
award contracts to multiple vendors.  Therefore, it is not required or expected that all firms will have 
the same level of experience and expertise in all disciplines. 
  
Question 3:  Section 4 requests a “project manager/lead architect shall have at least 10 years experience 
in building renovation design.” Please confirm the experience required is in engineering.  
 
A:  Yes.  The experience required is engineering.  This includes structural engineering, site/civil, and 
environmental engineering. 
 
Question 4:  There are several references to “Architect” in the RFP. Please clarify that an architect is 
required on the team. 
A:  Architect not required.  Where “architect” is stated, substitute with “engineer”. 
 
Question 5:  Page 4 of the RFP refers to the State’s goal of ten percent (10%) participation by MBEs.  Do 
we need to identify an MBE in our proposal for this work to satisfy the requirements? 

Q-5 Response:  No 

 
Question 6:  Page 6 of the RFP indicates that projects are anticipated to cost approximately $50,000-
$75,000 per year per award.  Is it anticipated that more than one project per year will be assigned to the 
designer? 

A: There could be one or more projects awarded per year.  This will depend on college needs. 

 
Question 7:  Can you clarify the job descriptions and projected hours that are listed on the Cost Proposal 
on page 11 of the RFP as they pertain to this work? 

 
A: Principal – Executive staff or company owner; Project Manager – Person responsible for the 
management of the project or assignment, staff, and sub-consultants (if applicable), communications 
with RIC; Project Engineer – Person performing engineering study, design, or construction related 
duties; Engineering tech – Jr. Engineer, CADD tech, etc.; Clerical/Admin. – Non-technical support 
staff. 
 
The table on Page 11 does not represent actual hours contemplated for this assignment.  It is a means 
for us to compare proposals. 
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Question 8:  For the Cost Proposal on page 11 of the RFP, may additional job description categories be 
added?  Note that Position 3 within the table is a Project Architect and not Project Engineer.  If this 
description is a Project Engineer is it assumed that this is a Professional Engineer?  If so how does one 
account for a staff engineer who has a degree and experience but is not yet registered. 

A: No additional job description categories may be added within the table.  If a firm wants to add a 
category, it can be added at the bottom with zero (0) hours.  Replace “Project Architect” with “Project 
Engineer”. A project engineer does not necessarily have to be a Professional Engineer. It is assumed 
that this person would have a minimum of a bachelor’s degree in engineering. 
 
 
Question 9:   Are the Contract terms negotiable?  May supplemental, non-conflicting terms, be 
proposed? 

 
A: The terms presented in the RFP are standard.  We will review proposed revisions and determine 
whether they are acceptable.  This would be done after a tentative award letter has been received. 
 
 
 

 
End 
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